
IMPORTANT MESSAGE 

 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 

 

 

CITY OF NAPLES 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
CITY HALL, 735 8TH STREET SOUTH 

NAPLES, FLORIDA   34102 

PH: 239-213-7100     FX: 239-213-7105 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

 
 

 

  

 

 

 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  

AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 
 

 

This is an addendum following the non-mandatory pre-bid meeting held on March 8, 2012. Based on the discussion, the 

specifications have been modified to address the following below. Additionally, the attendance list and hand-outs 

provided at the pre-bid are attached. 

 

 

1) Will the payroll have to be certified?   

 

Yes, Davis-Beacon requires a certified payroll. 

 

2) How will water for irrigation be provided? 

 

There is an existing 2” reuse water line available which has enough capacity for the landscaping. The plans and 

specifications will address this concern. 

 

3) Will a sign permit be required for the project? 

 

Yes 

 

4) In the specification, there was a requirement for “clean” sand to be placed after irrigation is installed. Does this 

mean that new soil must be incorporated into the site?  

 

Not necessarily. The intent of this language is to ensure that rock and hard clay is not placed over the pipes.   

 

5) Why type of mulch will be required? There was a conflict in the specifications. 

 

The specification will be modified to Pro Euc mulch. 

 

6) Will a checklist be provided? 

 

Yes (attached) 

 

NOTIFICATION 

DATE: 

 

03/15/12 
  

BID TITLE: 

 

5th Avenue North Improvements 
 

BID NUMBER: 

 

024/12 

BID OPENING DATE & TIME: 

 

 04/03/12  

2:00PM 
 



IMPORTANT MESSAGE 

 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 

 

 

 

7) Sheet L6 of 6, is showing the last 2 existing catch basins to flumes poured from the toad to the catch basin, 

design plans do not indicate this work to be done. 

 

The flumes from EOP to CB’s are existing and not part of the Project. The easterly one is hard to see but it is just 

west of the “No Turn on Red” sign 

 

8) Sheet L1 of 6: bottom right side of the Plant list it indicates for us to "Mow the sod 46 times per yr" & to "Mulch 

on an annual basis, replenish areas as necessary" 

 

Under the scope there is no mention of the contractor maintaining the project for any length of time. 

 

This language was removed in the revised drawings. 

 

 

OTHER ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

 

The bid tabulation sheet and the bid-plan sets have been modified following the pre-bid meeting. Line items 11, 22, 27, 

and 31 were modified. Additionally landscape sheets L1 and L4 were modified on the Construction Plans. This is attached 

as part of the addendum. 

 

The Pre-bid attendees list is attached as well. 

 

DATE CHANGE: 

 

The due date has been modified to APRIL 2, 2012 AT 2:00 pm. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



IMPORTANT MESSAGE 

 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 

 

 

 

5
TH
 AVENUE NORTH IMPROVEMENTS (#024-12) 

 

BID CHECKLIST 
 

 

 

 

 

SIGNATURE PAGE          

 

 

BID PRICE (EXHIBIT G)         

 

 

REFERENCES (EXHIBIT H)         

 

 

DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION (EXHIBIT A)      

(including list with subcontractors) 

 

 

AFFIDAVIT CLAIMING SECTION 3 STATUS (page 52)     

 

 

TWO SETS OF BID DOCUMENTS        
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EXHIBIT G  

5th AVENUE NORTH IMPROVEMENTS

ESTIMATED

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT COST $ SUBTOTAL  $

PAVING & GRADING & SITE PREP 

1 Mobilization 1 LS $0.00

2 Jobsite Notification Sign [4'x 8'] 1 LS $0.00

3 Survey Staking and Layout 1 LS $0.00

4 Des-3 Replace Unsuitable Soils [mixed, placed, rough grade] 50 CY $0.00

5 Des-1 SITE PREP- Clearing [Turf Layer Removal, roadside row open space] 1900 SY $0.00

6 Des-2 SITE PREP- Replace Topsoil layer [ 3", mixed, placed, graded] 1510 SY $0.00

7 6" Limerock Base [LBR-100] 230 SY $0.00

8 4" Limerock Base [LBR-100] 53 SY $0.00

9 12" Stabilised Subgrade [LBR-40] 250 SY $0.00

10 EROSION CONTROL -Inlet Protection 1 LS $0.00

*  11 1-1/2" Type "S-III " Asphalt (single Lift) 230 SY $0.00

12 Concrete Sidewalk [4"thick X 5' wide-non reinforced] 120 LF $0.00

13 Type "D" Curb 330 LF $0.00

14 Maintenance of Traffic [MOT] 1 LS $0.00

15 Finish Grading - prior to landscape Plantings / Sod 1510 SY $0.00

$0.00

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT COST $ SUBTOTAL  $

LANDSCAPING & IRRIGATION

16 TREES -East Palatka Holly [10'x4'x2"cal, sngl trunk] 14 EA $0.00

17 SHRUBS -Flax Lily "var" [3 gal, 20"] 60 EA $0.00

18 SHRUBS -Green Island Ficus[3 gal, 12"] 370 EA $0.00

19 SHRUBS -Wax Jasmine [3 gal, 20"] 62 EA $0.00

20 SHRUBS -Indian Hawthorne [3 gal, 20"] 585 EA $0.00

21 SOD- St Augustine Floritam 5500 SF $0.00

*  22 MULCH- Eucalyptus Grade "A"- Type "PRO-EUC" [3" layer] 9000 SF $0.00

23 GROUNDCOVER -Parson's Juniper [3 gal, 12" spd] 295 EA $0.00

24 IRRIGATION - Valves (1.5") 5 EA $0.00

25 IRRIGATION - Spray Heads (rainbird) 74 EA $0.00

26 IRRIGATION - Rotor Heads (rainbird 32SA Simple adjust Rotor) 58 EA $0.00

*  27 IRRIGATION - Mainline (Purple) 400 LF $0.00

28 Des-4 Offstreet Parking-Crushed Shell- 3" layer (over Stabilized Subgrade -Location per Landscape Plan) 20 SY $0.00

29 IRRIGATION - Directional Bore (Location & Size per Landscape Plan) 50 LF $0.00

30 IRRIGATION -Irrigation Sleeves (Location & Size per Landscape Plan) 60 LF $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

*  31 Des-8 Unforseen Conditions Remediation - ( Item Cost as % of Total, City to Fill-in percentage) 

OVERALL BID TOTAL

$0.00

BID ITEMS SUBTOTAL = 

OVERALL BID TOTAL = 

BID TAB BREAKDOWN

LANDSCAPE ITEMS SUBTOTAL = 

BID ADDENDUM #1

19-Mar-12

 PAVING & GRADING SUBTOTAL = 

BID ITEMS
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EXHIBIT G  

5th AVENUE NORTH IMPROVEMENTS

ESTIMATED

BID TAB BREAKDOWN

BID ADDENDUM #1

19-Mar-12

BID ITEMS

* Revision Note!  : Clarifications and / or revisions to line items are shown in bold italics. Ref: ADDENDUM #1

Note! Spreadsheet subtotals are generated automatically, enter columns for UNIT COST only !!
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